



Front End Developer

MOHAMMAD FARHADI

devsteam.ir/mohammad
m.sabah.farhadi@gmail.com
09126663949

SKILLS

HTML5
Bootstrap 4 - 5
CCS3
React.js
SCSS
Java Script - ES6
Next.js
Vue.js 2 - 3
Git
TYPE SCRIPT
Ant Design
React Native
Tailwind
Docker
Jest
Webpack
Node.js
Material UI
Nginx
jQuery

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Microsoft Office
Wordpress
Adobe XD
Photoshop

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Persian
Kurdish
English

ABOUT ME

I've been working for 4 years in my profession and I love it. This is my website and I'll so happy if you visit that : <https://www.devsteam.ir/mohammad> my intro and work samples are in the website. You can also see my LinkedIn, which contains information about me.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Citronity

Toronto, Canada
October 2021 Until now

Front End Developer

Hamimohajer

Tehran, Iran
October 2020 to October 2021

Front-End Manager

<https://www.hamimohajer.ir>

Tadbir Hesab Mohaseban

Tehran, Iran
February 2020 to October 2020

Front-End

DevsTeam - Freelancer

Alborz, Iran
January 2020 to October 2020

Front End Developer

Novin Gostaran

Alborz, Iran
June 2019 to October 2019

Front-End

Ako dade Pardazesh

Alborz, Iran
January 2018 to March 2018

Front End Developer

Haftcin

Tehran, Iran
May 2012 to January 2017

Support Manager

EDUCATION


Hashtgerd Azad University


Computer Science


PORTFOLIO

Devs Team

SOCIAL MEDIA


 @mamadfar

 mamadfar

 Mohammad Farhadi

 facebook

 <https://github.com/mamadfar>

 live:cid.1c4b1e42bee76007